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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February, 2020 12:12 PM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; admin-a@Ikkauto.com; Meikwan@Ikkauto.com

Cc: Ivy Yong; Candy Kong; 'Zhe Wei'

Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref: CDMPG20000284 | ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHE7996A
Attachments: img-219091651.pdf

Data Classification: Confidential, C3

** NOTE: Please create case, input our Claim ref no. and upload ALL survey related documents into
Merimen. Payment invoices shall be ignored for cases that are not submitted via Merimen.

Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo)

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.
Thank you!

Warmest Regards,

Jacelyn Foo

ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd,

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Fiva
Singapore 038965

DID.: +65 68299158

jaoelyn fooflergo com sg

ERGO

afaups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represanted in more than 30 countries and concentratas
on Eurape and As=ia, ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading resk cariers

WYY 81002055

ERGO s one of the major insura

[EMAIL DISCLAIMER

| The infarmaticn contained in this emall communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
|commercialize the Information if you are authorized to do so. if you are not the iIntended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by
|replying to the amail and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.

| &y views expressed in this amall communication are those of the individual sendar. ERGO Insurance Fle. Lid. does not represent, warrant of guarantes
{that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of arrors, virs or interference

ERGO Insurance Pre. Lid. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any altachment, No part may be reproduced by any process or for any
purpose without prior wiitten permission

amed addressee, and m

Tes pleaze

From: Candy Kong <candy.kong@transcab.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg>; 'Zhe Wei' <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>



Cc: lvy Yong <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>
Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY 5HB7936A

Dear all,

Kindly assign to
| 6| | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

This & R .ffll{]u
Candy Kong
L'f'ufmf Service Assistant
TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Sfreet 63, Singapore 569111

/Hcag Main Line :{65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6257 1330

Website: www.franscab.com.sg

From: Jacelyn Foo [mailto:jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February, 2020 10:47 AM
To: Zhe Wei <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: 'Candy Kong' <candy.kong@transcab.com.sg>; lvy Yong <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHEB7996A

Data Classification: Confidential, C3
Dear Zhe Wei,

Please refer to our list of surveyors :

1 | AIS | Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

2 | FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3 | IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service

4 | JPK JP Knights Pte Ltd

S | LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 | LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fi PS5 Priority Services

8 | VAC Vicom Ltd

9 | AJAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

10| AA Appraisal Associate
Thanks!

Warmest Regards,
lacelyn Foo
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.



5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID.: +65 6829 9199

jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg

WWW.Erg0.Com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than
30 countries and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading
risk carriers.

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit,
copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any
electronic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does
not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the
communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be
reproduced by any process or for any purpose without prior written permission.

Disclaimer: This message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message. By opening
any attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you
agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will not be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused.

----- Original Message-----

From: Zhe Wei <zhewei kek@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 9:20 AM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Cc: 'Candy Kong' <candy.kong@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHB7996A

DEAR ALL,

Please arrange for survey as below :

SKQ97994 - 15,02.2020 at 1145Hrs - SHBE7996A
Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.

Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate



Best Regards,
Kek Zhewei
Claims Officer

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other
legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you
may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing
deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message
cannot be guaranteed on the Internet

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com

14 This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.

=

2 WWW.avg.com




22002020 Adjuster Immediate Advice
' Mote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Cnnsultants Pte Ltd {Co Reg Mo: 109607 198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 038985 Singapore 408933
Attn: Date: 20 Feb 2020

Preliminary Advice

Insured Vehicle Mo : SKQS7394
TP Vehicle No : SHBT996A Accident Date £ 16/02/2020
Make : TOYOTA PRIUS Assignment Date - 190022020
Date of Inspection  : 19/02/2020 Est. Duration of Repair . 4.00
Inspection At : TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD (HQ)

2 ANG MO KIO STREET 63
SINGAPORE 569111

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages ofs front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 53,790.18
Revised Amount 5% 5,751.58
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 1.086.00
Total 5% 6,837.58
Lump Sum Repair S5

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 5%
COE /| PARF Rebate 5%
Salvage Value S5
Margin for Repair 55

Remarks

{ } The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

{ X} The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wrack,

{ ) Other comments :

hlta:rs:.f.fsingapura.rnarimen.mrmclaimsa'inda:n.n:fm'?fuseh-nx=5"u"0dnc&fuseactinn=dsp_viaw&rsmarl8-dncld=5145509&&prwlaw=1 &naolayout=1&CFIl... 11



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owener 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicke Make:

Vehicle Maodek

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis Mo

Maatimum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
BTEK

SHET7995A

Yes

17 Feb 2020

TOYOTA

PRILIS 5DR HATCHBACK (AUTO)
Red

2018

2ZR2C 14269
JTDEKB3FUP03080343
F0.0 kW (120 bhp]
$26.605.00

24 May 2015

24 May 2017

0

$14,247.00

Yes
23 May 2027
$10,685.00

23May 2027

A - Carup to 1600ce & 7kW (130bhp)
B

$22,30°.00

$17.847.00

$28,532.00

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Feb 2020

n




MTCS20020915-01 ¢ Trams-Cab Services Pie Lbd - HO
ENTRY ODATE & TIME: 170252020 0515
SUBMITTED BY: Kek ZreiVe

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa report mrrn_-,l_;lli fhe details of he accidenl 1o apaed up the claims process
2. This Form must be compbeled by the Palicyhoider andior the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibla. Any wilfd misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy liabélity
4, The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies i nol an admasion af pobicy Eability on the part of the insurance comparnies
5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for imvestigation

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Assocation of Singapore [GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made avadable upon application by inferestad pares

7. By the lndgamant of this repart 1o the insurers, you herety consent fo the archiving of this repart al the cenire and 1o copies of the repor being mada avaiable

atoresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 17/02/2020 09:15
Date Of Accident 15/02/2020 11:45
Exact Location Of Accident TOA PAYOH LORONG 1 TOWARDS BRADELL
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SHBT996A
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
Co Reg Mo XXM XBTEE
Email Address CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.SG
Muobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-6287E666
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Modal PRIUS-1.8 HYBRID CVT (A}

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

i of SEcident HIRE AND REWARD

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla? NO
If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category TAX)

Insurance Company

MWame of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number VFX/P2203857
Cover Nobte Number

Driver

Wame of Driver TAN KIM HUNG
MRIC Mo SXOX141B
Date Of Birth 23121967
Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

27/12/1990
29 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-37218855

MOEMAIL

Page 1 af 10



BLK 83 WHAMPOA DRIVE
#03-288

Paostcode 320083
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Na, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Address

Wehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Cran
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle =

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident “
Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| nz_l-.r_e_ ha_an apprna{:heﬂ by unknnwnlpemun{s] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NG
If Yes, Please state which Paolice Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

ON 15/02/2020 AT ABOUT 1145HRS, | WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG THE FIRST LANE OF TOA PAYOH LORONG 1
TOWARDS ERADDELL. SUDDENLY VEHICLE B(SKQ9793A) SWERVED TOWARDS THE FIRST LANE FROM THE THIRD
LANE AND COLLIDED ONTO THE FRONT RIGHT PORTION OF MY TAXI.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? MO

Was thare any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Wehicle Registration Number SKQ9799A

Wehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details OF Properties

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Cantact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Paase report carrectly the details of the acrident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and)/cr the Authorised Driver.

3. information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance compantes to icy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by irsursnce compenies is not an admissien of palicy lability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Anyfa the P i

E. The report will be farwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GLA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parthes.

7. By the lodgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repert at the centre and te copies of
the report being made available aforesatd.

£, Consent under the Personal Data Pretection Act [FDPA]
| understand, ecknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my werkshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore ["GIA™] may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal information set cut in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Persenal Information™] and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicie(s) imvolved in this accident (al! insurer(s) who have insured
wvehicle(s) involved i this accident shall be eollectively referrad to as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Menetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purposs{s)
of:

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating 1o the claims;

{ii) inwvestigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding to any engquiries by me;

(i) administering my claime (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, imvoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me te bring about delivery of the same as well as an the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages]; and/for

(v] comphying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dezling with my claims.(collectively the
“Purpases”)

{b)  all insurer{s) who have insured vehide(s) imvolved in this accident and the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, may,/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose anc/for process my Personal Infermation for one or more of the above Purposes,; ard

[c) my Personal infarmation may/can be disciosed by any of the insurers and/for GIA 1o their third party service providers or
agentsiincluding their wyers/law fioms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal Information will glso be collected and used to compibe claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
inwestigation and menagement in present and all future claims.

[e) the information so collacted under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlfing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and povernment agencies s reasonably requited for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requiraments under any regulations, |ws or cowrt arders.

i

Policyholder's Signature Drlwgrrgnm Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Diate B Time: (f driver is not the palicyholder) Hame:

Date & Time: MRIC/EIN Na.:
SIARRME SeeichPacFann V3 1

Page 3 of 10



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN -
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DESCRIBE CIRﬂJ MSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Rudr to Goh Rept
DECLARATION
|/'we declare the foregoing particulars are tree in every respact.
Policyholder's Signature Dirfvers ture Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Duate & Time: [IF driwer s not the policyholder] Name:
Date & Time: NRICSFIN N
GIARSAD Suet hPanFarm_V'3 H
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax MNo. : 6257 1330
CO./G5T Reg. No. 2010196266

SHBE 7996A

Vehicle No.;

Chassis No.:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model;

Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration :

19 FEB 2020

PART
FRONT BUMPER
BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER EXTENSION MOUNTING
REINFORCEMENT, FRONT BUMPER
REINFORCEMENT, FRONT BUMPER, NO.2
COVER, FRONT BUMPER HOLE, RH
ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER, LOWER
ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER ENERGY
FROMT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH
COVER SUB-AS55Y, ENGINE, NO.1
COVER SUB-ASSY, ENGINE UNDER, NO.2
EXTENSION, FRONT BUMPER, RH
FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) RH
FRONT HEADLAMP RH
COMPUTER 5UB-AS5Y, HEADLAMP, RH NO.1
MOTOR, HEADLAMP LEVELING, RH
FRONT FENDER RH
LIMNER, FRONT FENDER, RH
EMBLEM, SIDE PANEL
PROTECTOR, FRONT FENDER SIDE PANEL, RH
SEAL, FENDER APRON MUDGUARD, RH
COVER SUB ASSY, FRONT PILLAR, UPR RH
GRILLE SUB-ASSY, RADIATOR
GRILLE, RADIATOR, LOWER NO.1
EMBLEM ASSY, RABHA+ER GRILLE
FRONT BONNET
HINGE ASSY, HOOD, RH
LOCK ASSY, HOOD
BRACE, HOOD LOCK SUPPORT

T T T T T e e e e e T T o e

AAD2002-108
ot Lirh wize
/é;"n”j g%/?m},«f
SHB 7996A
JTDKB3FU903080363
TOYOTA
PRIUS
15.2.2020
ERGO
24/05/2019

usT
§ 77 51600
$ 7~ 10340 ¥
$ 7T 71660 ¥
$ Nl 24610 X
§ fe. 2930 ¢
s Fu, 13270 ¥
$ fo, 7960 X
3 Crp 8010 —
$ f, 47240 ¥
$ 24190 X
g Pu 12010 x
$ €n 95140 —
s MTem 263760 —
$ 960.50 7
$ 48750 2
% 977.80 L—
3 Carl 20670 —
$ Ae, 5460 —
§ f. 9390 X
$ S 5190 %

3 ~ 100.40 £
g £, 34600«
$ Sy 17010 £
$ Me 9080
$ #C 98310 ¥
$ T 5890 &
5 A 135.00 X
5 S 7830 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./G5T Reg. No. 2010196266

SHB 7996A

e I e T I e e i e e e e e T e e e e e e e e e e

COVER, RADIATOR SUPPORT OPENING
WIRE, ENGINE ROOM MAIN

SUPPORT SUB-ASSY, RADIATOR , RH
SUPPORT SUB ASSY, RADIATOR, UPPER
SUPPORT SUB ASSY, RADIATOR, LOWER
SUPPORT, RADIATOR, UPPER RH

TANK, RESERVE SEALED W/O CAP

JAR ASSY, WINDSHIELD WASHER

INLET SUB ASS5Y, WASHER

MOTOR AND PUMP ASSY, WINDSHIELD WASHER
APRON SUB-ASSY, FRONT FENDER, RH
APRON ASSY, FRONT FENDER, RH

MEMBER, FRONT APRON TO COWL SIDE, LOWER FRONT RH

MEMBER, FRONT APRON TO COWL SIDE, UPPER RH
BRACE SUB-ASSY, FENDER APRON, RH

MEMBER SUB-AS5Y, FRONT SIDE, RH

MEMBER SUB-ASSY, FRONT SIDE, INNER RH
PLATE, FRONT SIDE MEMBER, OUTER RH

GUIDE, RADIATOR AIR, NO.3

GUIDE, RADIATOR AIR, NO.1 RH

SEAL, RADIATOR TO SUPPORT, NO.2

HORM ASSY, HIGH PITCHED

CONDENSER ASSY, COOLER

SHAFT AS5Y, FRONT DRIVE, RH

ARM SUB-ASSY, FRONT SUSPENSION, LOWER NO.1 RH
JOINT ASSY, LOWER BALL, FRONT RH

KNUCKLE, STEERING, RH

LINK ASSY, FRONT STABILIZER, RH

BAR, STABILIZER, FRONT

FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER

SUPPORT SUB-ASSY, FRONT SUSPENSION, RH
GEAR ASSY, STEERING

CROSSMEMBER SUB-ASSY, FRONT SUSPENSION
REINFORCEMENT SUB-ASSY, SIDE RAIL, REAR RH
MIRROR ASSY, OUTER REAR VIEW, RH
MOULDIMNG ASSY, BODY ROCKER PANEL, RH
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Sy 235.30
P, 732390
Lo 24510
A 37710
AT 40990
o, 7890

7 Fa 15140 X

s foe 21910 t—

S 6700 X
fn 29240
/T 979.40 x
A 17680
T 6280
T 11000 ¥
70 29250 ¥
A 239760 £
2 79470 £
292.10
112.70
65.30

29.60
134.80
1,783.20
1,379.50

663.40
237.10
367.30
438.30
23640
1,955.40
2,585.50
133.30
1,436.66'}

594,80

760.10
28340
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
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Tel Mo. : 6287 6666 Fax MNo. : 6257 1330
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SHE 7996A

BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER SIDE, RH
BRACKET, HEADLAMP, RH

CHECK ASSY, FRONT DOOR
WEATHERSTRIP, FRONT DOCR, RH
TAPE, BLACK OUT, NO.1 RH

TAPE, BLACK OUT, NO.2 RH

TAPE, BLACK OUT, NO.3 RH

WIRE, FRONT DOOCR, RH

P I e T e el e el

PANEL SUB ASSY, FRONT DOOR, RH
HINGE ASSY, FRONT DOOR, UPPER RH
HINGE ASSY, FRONT DOOR, LOWER RH

1
1
1

Special Nett
FRONT WHEEL RIM
FROMNT WHEEL RIM COVER
FRONT TYRE 195/65/15

1SET CLIP, FRONT FENDER LINER

1 FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH MOULDING

1SET BUMPER CLIP FRT
1SET FRONT BUMPER RETAINER CLIP

1 FRONT RH DOOR STICKER "Trans-Cab”

1 WINDSCREEN SEALANT
1 FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING

1 FRONT WINDSCREEN INMNER SPOMGE SEAL

1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING CLIP
1SET ROCKER PANEL MOULDING CLIP

LABOUR

TOTAL
25%

TOTAL

TOTAL PARTS

Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on jig bench, to

facilitate repair.

T N - . T L A T Y

AADZ2002-108

59.30
34.80
1,300.70
97.50
110.60
183.80
231.30
13.30
43.50
26.30
532.80

41,459.30
10,364.83

31,094.48
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S
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1,879.40 X

21150 «
350.00 £
35.00 ——"

e 20000 ¥

le. 6600 —m

e 3500
Ve 100.00
Asm. 25380
~a 160.00
~~ 100.00
LA 30.00
“v e 3500

3,455.70

7V~ 380.00 A

34,550.18
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SHB 7996A

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The Necessary Portion,
Remove And Renewal Of Parts, Adjust And Realign The 5ame 3 7,500.00 5;'547/
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion. $ 7,500.00 ) Ceor

To transfer of Fender fittings, attachments and perform water
seepage test. $ Am, 17000 X

To transfer of Front Bumper fittings, attachments and perform
water seepage test. $ & 17000 X

To transfer of Bonnet fittings, attachments and perform water

seepage test. $ & 17000 X
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. § 17000 Fo7
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. $ 170.00 24-.:/
To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing. $ S 17000 X

, , LS
To check steering geometry and computer wheel alignment $ 22000 X

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings, garnish, fittings and
other, to enable repair. 3 ¢ 38000 X

To dismantle and refit front end suspension, undercarriage parts,
final checking and testing. $ 9 38000 x

To check ABS and brake efficiency, final checking and testing. $ 5 380.00 . {

To Remove And Refit Front W/Screen Glass To Facilitate Bodywork
Repair. $ 4 17000 X

To dismantle and refit engine cross-member and engine
mounting. $ 4 38000 A



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio 5treet 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G
SHB 7996A

To transfer of door fittings, attachments and perform water

seepage test,

To pull and jack out chassis frame and correct it to symmetrical
position with the aid of hydraulic pneumatic jack.

To dismantle and refit aircon assy and attachment, vacuum and

charge-in-gas.

TOTAL

Over All Total

(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days

AAD2002-108
g sva_ 170.00
3 & 380.00
S & 380.00
$ 19,240.00
S 53,790.18
,Zﬁays
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